454 OPINIONS OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

County Funds, Transfer of. Funds, Transfer of. Transfer
of Funds. »

Under the provisions of Section 2921, Revised Codes, the
county beard may transfer surplus moneys from one fund to
another fund when the interest of the county demand such
transfer.

February 27th, 1914,
Hon. Henry V. Beeman,
County Attorney,
Forsyth, Montana.
Dear Sir:

I am in receipt of your letter of the 19th instant, submitting
the question:

“Has the board of county commissioners the authority

to transfer surplus moneys from the general fund to the

bridge fund, for the purpose of redeeming registered out-

standing warrants drawn against th2 bridge fund?”

The provisions of Sec. 2921, Revised Codes, clearly confers this
authority upon the county board whenever the interests of the county
demand that it be done, and there is surplus money to be transferred.

Yours very truly,
D. M. KELLY,
Attorney General.
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